Jim and kay Anderson

From:
To:
Ce:
Sent: uesday, December 12,
Subject:  2/35th

12:45 PM

Jim: Received yaur letter and will give you what info | have.

! was ops sgt for the bn from Jan 65 to Dec 66. | prepared all the daily
fournals for the bn during our time in Nam. The journals were classified
confidential so | don't have any of them. Stan Tyson (Bn X0, e-mail is cc)
fook these journals and wrote the after-action and/or qualterly combat
reports. 1 don't know if he has any of them in his possession. He may
respond to you.

The largest enemy contact the 2/35 had occured in May 65 at L.Z 10A (or 11A).
B 2/35 and later A /735 (I think} killed over 300 NVA there. | saw many of

the bodies a few days later where the NVA buned them. MAJ Tyson assumed
command of the two companies during the battle and he may have more details.
It is also documented in SLA Marshall"s book "Battles in the Monsoons.”

I hope this will help you aiittle. | can also give you names of other people
who may help including the S3 at the time and other officers.

1 will certainly check your website. Keep in fouch.
Regards,

Don Duncan
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